PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

www.dupagecounty.gov/publicworks

DUPAGE
\ NTY

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 6, 2024

TO: Paula Deacon-Garcia, Chair
Billing Public Works Committee Members
Permitting & FROM: Nicholas W. Kottmeyer, P.E. — Chief Administrative Officer
Inspections Director of Public Works and Operations
Water & Sewer RE: Water/Wastewater Use Changes — Chapter 36 of the DuPage County Code
Maintenance Water/Wastewater Ordinance

Woodridge Office

& Wastewater Action Requested: Acceptance of the attached Substantive and Technical Changes to

DuPage County Water Supply, Distribution and Wastewater Treatment Ordinance.

Staff has completed a review of the Public Works Sewer and Water Ordinance with
respect to required updates. It has been determined that changes and updates need to be
considered for incorporation into the ordinance. These changes relate to the termination
of service, the right to appeal and variance, and all language pertaining to Local Limits.
If approved, these would go into effect on August 13, 2024,

A summary of these changes are as follows:

e  Revision to Termination of Service

e  Revision to Right to Appeal and Variance

e  Revision to all Local Limits language in the Ordinance

e  Revision to Figures A through D, with the addition of Figure E: Reporting Late
Fees

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the attached Substantive and Technical Changes
to the DuPage County Water Supply, Distribution and Wastewater Treatment
Ordinance which would go into effect on August 13, 2024.




